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. 28. (84-076)

7 agenda et the cmmm in the matter of the application of

Izq L eE

_cards. Just approve Nonrestricted Itenm 8&-081 as approved
- apd conditioned by the Board,

BOLL_CALL
SECRETARY MORROS:
MR, LOCEHART: ®.
MR, LEWIB: ﬁ.
HR. GRAGBON: Aye.
MR. WALSH: Aye.
MR. BIBLE: . Aye.

WENDOVER PROPERTIES
29. (Misc. Item #6)

smem NORROSB: On page 29, Item 28, 84-07¢
- hes been referred buk to staff by the Board, and Item 29,
Niscellanecus Item No. & has besn wgoved_itom the agenda.

30, . (83-85)
CHEYEWNR :GAMBLING HALL, mc.
31, (84-080)
SIGMA, INC.
SECRETARY MORROS: On page 30, Item 30 has been
set over to 1330 this afterncon. 5’

And item 31, 84-080 was amﬁ_ from the Jume

ﬂm, Incss Of Tokyds Mn; On-June 20th, 1984, the Board
ucmendad Qppmd of the lmteation as shown on your
agenda. S - x

- CHAIRNAN BIBLE: Madax Secretary, I have had a

1l
Tyt
1

Py

SIRRRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 3286560
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1 zuch, ; %
2 Wm: Thank ‘you. _,
4 30. (83~85) !
5 |. . CHECERE: GAMBLING mz.. IRC. | .
"_C SECRETARY mm:pm‘t.tm.l item on the
'_'l- o w&ﬁ"u agenda today, Mr. Chairman, I will introduce it )
' @ .into the zecord. ‘
3 CHAIRMAN BIBLE: Please. i3
20 | SECRETARY MORROS: Oh page 30 of your agenda,
" 11| - Item Ho.'30, 83-85, which has been continued from the May
iz -goqinton mesting at the applicant attorméy's request.
) ™His is the application to license Frank Padl Silver as the
14 |  president and director to hold 100 percent of Cheyenne
15 |, -gambling Bail, Inc., dba Cheyenne Ganbling Ball and Saloon
16 ‘ih North Las Vegas, L :
a7 On Februagy Sth, 1994, the Board recommended
‘ il | dogim of this mucuiion in gucordam with its order of
1 'mommuea as £11d vith the Commission with prejudice.
p, CHALRMAN am.sa Bob, would you introduce
,@3—;"; mm alm? Fem '
> MR, PRCOSLEY’ Yan, Mz, Chalmw. for the
A 23:‘ ‘ ‘ ucotds lttgzm Bobert M. m:wl.; dppearing for the
»"M'N appucant, and present is oe, s.i.lnz:, Ihb is applicant for
- 25 the wm license, T
| GIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702} 329-6560 R
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.. time. - And T don't see any need for you to go back through
"'m:ythmtmmh&nmuzucy ' X might be of some
N unam h* you and direct you to areas where I have

} mcems aml mbe ask the other Commiasioners if they could A ‘

-
T

--.«‘Fl&; tiu Bmd produced’ éocnamu which nhmd mt the

: m tla tesutony and the guestions by Patricia Bom: to

' way you can l@;cu your presentation to the concerns rather

* tha Bllis m&cﬂmc and by the situation with the Ellin

138

cnum DIBLE: All right, How do you wish to
procaed todiy, -Bob? m - P ot course, remind you that we
have volumes on this, and large tranacupta from your
'various hearings before the Board and the Commisaion.
.. T Know that it's been available to us for some

. ask you to go into aress where they have concerns, and that

than trying tp shotgun it and hope you hit everybody's
concern. W that be:all right with you?
MR. PECCOLE:. Yes. "That would be the proper
procedure for us, yes. - .
y m:m BIBLE: The two areas where I'm
Goncerned dre the welfare problen, and the situation with

eonviction, mm ut the last time you amand before the

Conmigsion ron iut:odaud a document which shoved that

Mxe ELlis had m mvimﬂ in justice eoitt of- -assault and
battexry. M you goe bubu the Board aite: m teferred it

mliis mvicum had bu& rava:ud in the- duarlcu muu,

SIKRRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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Dr, Silver would indicate that Dr. Silver was present at
that district court hearing; although not called as-&<
witness. And when yon 1ntg€il:um the exhibit to us he vas
- érnopt vhen you did so, and the impression was cl.q"arlg left
with me that the Ellis conviction was final in the ﬁu?u as
far ap Mz, Bllis was concerned.
¥ | . " 80 I would like for my own satisfaction for you
to go into those twoe axeas, whichever order you want, I
‘will 'ask other members of the Commission if there is areas
that they wenldd like you specifically to go into or else
would you gather have him go into that now and take up these
other areas? , b
COMMISSIONER GRAGSOMs I think 80 because that
is the two that X had,.
: CHAIRMAN BIBLE: Jack, is that all right?
COMMISSIONER WALSH: That will be fime. -
CHAIRMAN BIBLEs Procsed, please.
MR. PECCOLE: I would have Dr. Silver address
i :'.:,,;gha't question and let him explain.
cT 'CRAIRNAN. BIBLE: May 1 have him eworn, please.
(One witpess eworn: Dr. Silver.)
pn;{SIanan’ My name is Prank Silver.
Cohcerning the Bérdm Bllis event, when the application ves .
initially brought forward vith the Gnlng Control Board,
after the 1Mtigat1m by all of the investigators, we

SYERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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‘candidate. I wu and hov I cooperated with them and mz thty

- snd at that hearing Mias.Becker, when I made the comment, .

N 'hn.vi.ng this pptm bsaten up, Misa Becker then said that she
. 444 not aceuse ma of thlt. . Then she said that Avance
.accused me of that. Then. Avance said he didn't, and then we

vy,
Ve N

" that,. that -ehe atante uxu that and Mr. Avance didn‘'t have .

specifically asked if there were any problems, and I was
told by all Qi the investigators what a cooperative '

did not anticipate any problems of any nete,
1 thluk I was sevaral hours before the Cont.:ol
Board hux.tnq. Yhen I went to. the cont:ol Board hearing,

and it's in t.h-_ recerd, that I had never committed any,

quotes, "major .violation of ganing,” Miss Becker then

amnted. and this is a quotatioen, 'nnttnq somecne up or

baving somsone beatsn up is a sajor violatm of qmi.ng "
X MGM found out me that is not

cnr:eqt. that it 18 not & ‘major. v;le!.at.tcn -of gm

, Pollowing this Miss Bccta: went on-to say in a
subseguant heaging, after I took 2 polygraph sbout not

were going back to the record, which Mg, Pecccle was
dizecting, and at that point in time Miss.Becker said she
di20't mean that. : o, - _
somwecotnthe poiatmnthcmpmt
puat.lﬁ that I, local m«tﬁa here in toun. had somaone
beaten up. They did m priml: tlwl: Niss Becker thn't nim

EEPRET o
v

it
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" someone beaten up, which I did not have, nn‘d"!rbmz‘ukhq:q
’ inagance. or ma!am "»

- thing, that a nrtﬁi allegation u;c that -I would think,
_-muculuzy@; m&gaunq board, and pnrtlc\;lmy to.

I R L U

- pewspaper, and being an; ‘incorrect comment, I would han
| thought that an mvuugatxve board would have used great

| M- that alaogation.

‘ ﬁmtmm Justice of. the Peace. And ve aid, And in that

: u& viplent and dmm:’.tr conduct, he was arrested by the
<. security guagds, he was ;-ken to the Justice of the rm-.

. 5

anything to do with that. But the record read that I had
polygraph o that, which addresses itself to that particular.| . 3

3 voud like you gonuuun to undcratlnd m

sameons mu in the profession. of naicim. uould look
mr wu«m tm .individual,

I woulﬂ th.lnt that before an aulgatl.on of that
u:ioumu as m. and betou it appeared in the

care and wvould have- uwu vhat they vere snys.ng buero they

However, t.hat was m ;ioma.‘ 'Eh&e WAB DO care
used, And that bas affected me in:a very, very serious
paynhqiéqim way. Whether that is 'aaeei:tpd as believable
or not, that's the txuth. . Py

. How,. zo:uw:ln that n nxmpt. general nanager,
Mre H.nnnran. suggested that we go"b the information from the

thtim it noted that Mr. Bllis vas arrested for drunk

-

! o
=

T AL
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guilty of disorderly conduct, £ineds “And that was the end

- bave information, I thought al}:of.that information was in

' «nn material that'was in a coumrt. It was all public
mvcltinnon on me mﬂ they bad not carried out a proper

& qmvt say that, and then she said she didg:'t: mean that. I
-never saw that printed in the newspaper following the

" sh "ewtabl Laal tact, ¢

- mechanisns that can go through cﬁx hearings where somsone

143

be was tried before that judge in Sesrchlight, He was found

of the story. '
Siow, I did not kow that the Control Board
would make such a l&zlouq-.dlmtion' without having all that

their hands, But it tarhed put-it wvas not. And that was

Momuon. ,
: ~ Rk . tm ind ‘not gottcn that 1n!omtion. They
ua made ml uum mmuuvm; and I paid them to do this

lnyudqg,t:l.m"mi tlny had not done what I consider they
should do before making a public statement, and then
apologizing about it because Niss Becker f£inally sald she

hearing. , h

" Now, when I came before you, Nr. Bible, as the
chairmen, and the rest of the Comuission, my main concern
vas that I vas accused of having semeone beaten up, Vhich I
m no part in, mw wg part in, and th:t‘i c.lmly

My nggc i‘t't‘t\no‘t for the various kinds of

b =iy ’
Rk Ed 3 A
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) is mcuné o! mmuy. they are convicted nf u—.. they are

fined !o:.‘ A Illd I thﬂwht that justice was cn:uod out.,
That was upxm of the notr. By main coneern was not that
Me. BLLis was-convicted, weé that I had no one beaten up.
That vas ny major Mra.

‘g" Unfortunately, that comment I guess,

: ?innst!.s&tton by ambush. is a very good ‘ona becausé¢ I did not

understand that we hag-to go any further than the fact that
T was unfairly accuseff of doing something, whi.ch was in fact
nnuuo. B '
How, tmoﬂng this Miss Becker, who Enr

specific reasons X knw exactly why this is being done -~ I
dida't know it at the ‘time but now I have good basis for all
of this, and my cepcern was that ~~

\ CHATRMAN BIBLE: What do you mean by that,
Doctog? :

. DR SILVER: I do not feel that I have been
_gi.m a fltt and hpl.ruu 1mrut1gat1m.
. Wwhy? |
ﬁ&. BIMl Bacause I feel that Miss Becker

% ” a3

: hu conducted an’ wuﬂntm of soms type of vendetta

" R

ﬂllan- ne. . == ;

cmm BIBER:. , Why?

PR SILVERY ; m on uii fact that my daughter
has brought Il! action lga;tau her hmﬁqr concerning his

s

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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) 3’1 \j;j" daughter had this action pending against, but as a
, |’

o RTHRTIRE oo PO T Pt S e
; Lo . s ) '

B N an e W w M

BB EX

o DR. SILVERs Sowething like professional --
- gmpunq a fee m m \hi.ng the voik or something like
“ s, ‘that.

1«1 |
practice of {aw, which I kuew iothing about, I had nothing

to do with that. Also I have — ,
_ CHAIRMAN BIBLB:;; wae. wait. Stop. Qaek up 2

5
s

second.

. v no you feel tha&,,‘l!u Becker has baen unfair to
‘ you bacausé your duuqhtu u:l-d mtcnon agu.mt

ll:l.u Beacker's brother? : s

; DR, BILVER: Yes, I do. . .
"~ CEAIRMAR BIBLEr What type of an action are you
talking about?

DR, SILVERs It's an action pending batore the
- ! Bar Association. . .

CB.\IM ‘AIBLE: For legal ulﬁ:actic. or
. p:otmiom mglnt or vhat? ’

CHAIRMAN "amu Okay. .
DR. SILVER: Wok of m:u.f:wemn*t know that
. ufes Becker bad a hrother, and I didn‘t.know that my

phraic&an. 1 sav ‘at um initial Gaming Boltd mring that’
ua;n individual, end wa‘?h qualified to say vhen I think
mbody comes out q! m .box with not an ingifferent
atutm but v.u:h a gtm hoauuty, ¢ mnk that there is

"

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560 .
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"' ’ wesisl mthtug. that ‘that p ‘ot ‘an indifferest kind of an
v g mzoach to the nmet g that is not an unpujn&lcui
3 lnzuttion of all d“ ﬂu information that's been premtcd.
& E X want. m g0 forvard nov with this Ellis
8 Mexutl.w because ‘3! m‘t believe you bavp ever really
' -6 . gotten' all of the MMon. ‘A1l you do is you get lead
% - 7 .in for a. trap and. MM sundl back and they look in
; £ |- ‘their: baok and they l& "Ah, you dién't say that.” well, I
R | . anma wnMywamtmappeu. My ceoncern
¥ A0 | wes eliat’X alut ever: had anyone beaten up. Tbat was the
"' u :um thh whole thi.ug nnt. into the Ellis event.
) - "'.5'; 12 : _ Mow, what vn not mentioned to you, I'm sure,
& Q | 13 , 1& tha\'. wm ‘that. tt4a) was held, and I was informed about
' Y] it at t.a- last minute, Aeld in the aistrict coutt here in
15 Las 'hqu, aunber ope,: the. dutr.tct attorney who had tried
16 the cose’in Seershlight ves not present. .And that number
17 m; thl lt.wtmy ox tht ﬂhtﬂ.ct attorney who came fonmrd
m';-:;:‘ to hear mw o: 5@ it again, walked up . to me, ’
‘?Igf_ié"__ e Cougixa '“uu. *What do you knov about
20
-sﬁ ) lﬁl ¢ mti -m mean l:o tell me you are wm
c m‘ﬂ to .gome bt m and .'M&_ gg going to pload the case against
. 23 Ehida ml ‘shd you lmvga't aﬂm =~.you don't even know the
L 26| names of ‘the defendant??. . ‘
| Q _ ”fl 825 Be setd um nething about the case.
> o W

ll'ﬂ
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to tutl him about it, and thien the' §65¢ opened and they
ul&, «"Come 'in, the tkm li w&n{m start.” Well, I was
um as a vimn‘ Dx. mw is an eyewitness to
this, was also excluded. as s wl.tneas.

1 was never mlﬁ to come into that courtroom
to give any testimony, but intesestingly enough, the
information that you have not been given, I'm sure, 1s that
the thrée people that testified at that particular
ovorturninc oK lPPGll'Unrls My partner, Dr. Myer, who I was
having @ problem: with ‘then, and two other individuals who
are usud kh-n as ma. and Vicky Phoenix. Now those two
people I dkmond. uu., one of them, was wvorking without
a workcard at the casiup, and was also being paid under an
uiu:nd lm;e. And X ﬁp_j.lttd that they immediately be
terminated ')by the general manager. Believe we,

Mz. Bible, 1 dian't make any friends by doing that. Those
pecple were not even in the casino during this whole event
and’ they went in amd testified.

. " - Mow, I 4id l;:l“ and Dr. Brown also stated,
Mthu ‘nan ucolul “m tpuowing the whole case. It

.32 1%- & *gﬁ Mm&m;c i}:mﬁm 1s, that I have no concern

23 E o
j:lf‘l -
28

.s“i“‘

” over tin tut that ‘the county was negligent in not haviag a
pupand kind of uy .60 mdnct that appeal and the fact
that t.hou other pnopu cmfi.u, and you can see who they

=
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‘ w ‘to go through uz of th!l. which I have just gones

‘to'say, “How, wajt 2 am. that conviction that ny

wt

were, and that the man was lat off on a ntudmmf. - X
think — I am not a lmnry but X think nudmmy are
rarely: appqagd, I mld think.

But in.any weab. :lt wu not important, J.n my

moll!h now, The. allr tlung I mt you wanted to hou
about is did you m mm beaten up, and this has
absolutely nething. to 4o vith having someone beaten up..

‘ CHAXRMAN--BIBLE: Doctor, let me be very
specific with what comcerns me. fThe last time you appeared
before us your counsel was k{uvnn the documents from the.
jut&u couzt which shwed mt Hg. Ellis haﬂ been
mig:ed. And he 1ntM|wed tholt evidence and m&e a b&g
thing of the fact that the man who supposedly you had beaten
up vas actually convicted in justice court in the same ‘
incident. And I know in my own mind that had a tremendous
impact about what were the true facts of that particular
incident. ‘

" Mo, yow stood before us at that time, and now
that that conviction was not valid because it had been
:m:nd. and did mt voluntedr or Cone t'ormd in any way

agtornsy has jlut 1moaum Ia,n'!: ﬂa and nf tha utbc;.
Th ot“g worda, I fesl you had an af!i{mg;lva
duty to speak and that you let'a false impression be left

LS

SEEMNA NOWADA WERQRYERE (702) 329-6560
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Fews ,

, \& nsttrm = you nutm:l.y refused to speak in & situation

148

,;‘m

"--1—\

with this Comaission by. m s.:m-oduct.m of the docmnt
mm, the justice oom; ix tné .hmee of what happened on
uppnl Now I'd like you to cxpuln for me why. you didn’t
m anything-then to us:ér ‘ask your attorney to say ‘
. ‘something to us that Nr. mw conviction had been
:mzud. 3
DRy sm; Well, as I just said, I thought
that thas m prabul we were talking about was ﬂid I have
nmmmm —tthoughtﬂmt l:hatuu-—_ %
mmm nm; I think it started out that
m m:uwmmguhcthero:mmu«a

m:. you had a duty to speak. Yol knew you had. Knowledge .
of ‘that. fact, and you made a nondisclosure in a situation
vhere you had an u!t;gltive duty to speak:the entire truth
to this Commission.

‘ ) Dlt. s:msna We get back to the same thing,
Nc; Bihllt. ¢ m].d mt. have qvcn presentcﬁ the thing from
the justice. m;t. m! mgutﬂ that ve get that pieu of
Lntomttm My whols commentary on t-.he vhole event had .
_very little to, do with his being convicted, wu;u bis
being ~~ m m being onrtu:m. and wlgh hig qating
$6,000 in ﬁqqu from the 1mnrm0 companys m pattled
the affair ar!.thout giving us a, chanes to rupm o

My wholsy «eoncam wu thml: ‘the njor vioh»thm

2

o«:
P

-

=k
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'Ihaﬂsmcmtmw.'

. pot_feel L.was hiding anything, -I didn’t know that the

uuing out of the samp incident.”

v after 'n\:qgu:tad it bigk, that the matter had gone to :

144 g,

that I vas muuﬂ of, the major gaming vlolatton, was that

' CEAIRMAN BIBLE: Okay. I'm no longet comézned
about whether you did or did not-have that man beaten up. o
Okay. lLet's go the step beyond that. :

DR. BXLVER: Pine.

cnum'flmm What I vant to know is whether
or npt you misled us through the .lntrodu(:uon of that

- coaviauon from justice court while you knew that that : :

mviqtl,ou vas not valid,

" DR BILVER: ':i'ho._mly thing I can n,-} to you,
Mr. Bible, is that X did mot intend to mimlead you because
in my mind that had nothing to do with the subject. I did

people from the Gaming Eom:.to:l Board didn't bave all that
information. " what's p&no informstion from the court.

 CHAIRNAN BIBLE: ‘Yes, but you introduced a
piece of {nformation that was false in the mense that it was |
not complete, - It was a conviction that had been reversed.
And I kn« tha impact on my mind when I saw tlnt. conviction.
I said, "How could this man, how could br. snn: have had a
guy beaten up who gets cj}mﬂcnﬂ of mmlt aml battery

ﬁm!t&ﬁmuu:ywwmmw
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A M'ﬂ say. that, eventually what happensd is we come out, we

“eongern -

" ‘Judge your character, And I 9ot a limited oppéztmw to do

| Be¥y Miait a m& , that. conviction was reversed."

':.,--1* DR. Bma “Well, my only Mms for that,

B

iy

dut.rict cml, bad been xﬁarm lllr distéict court, and you
stood. luont hfou us and hw tgu information and didn‘t
uydythmhulu N )

o BRQ ﬂr.vm- lm.h by the game tokan, prinr to
thl:h Momtloa bthq ﬁ;l.mud at the Gaming Control
Wd. Miss Becker, lln m&wtu the same issus about
’hwhg the pcmn hum upm t&m noving away from -she

uh ‘an auqutiolh thére's an honest uplmtwn for it,
and then, there are other sideline events that came in that
‘had nothing to deo with the original ‘allegation. My only

CHAIRMAN BIBLEs But, Doctor, I-am trying to

80 uhtn yon appaar.-béfore ne ﬁ!’ uhta I read your trmcript
wl read what you have done in your- nta.

= Now, " you appeared before us and said nothing
«lhcé ‘Bob. "'mmo ‘utr.pdum that conviction. You didn't

iﬂt didn't say, m.u 'et the cmtuion. I want you to
nndtumd that thtm m!: to con:t later on and it was
stheewn out by the dhmn. court.® . You left the imprsssion
ﬁth us that that m hcd been convicted, .And that's what
“bothers me. il '

Vl
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Mz, Btblt! Mther it b. character or noncbaracter, is that
- -'wmmmnxunkm that you didn't know all
 that intamtm Muwumua:{to:u to think that I
LLE ﬂm mmu £rom you, That was obvious ’

" no wey for me to think that that in.my mind was important
- because. that was not the issue that I was talking dbout,

: Now I oan only 1:-11 you that I wasan‘t trrlng to
"hldt mkhm 4 n:uin not trying to hide anything and X-
atill doa't m mt Ahat thing was overturned bcéam b

kaay. what - W "X know ‘that that fellow — Also,

w information heres
Did yon siso- knov that this fellow that I was

| , \uccuud of mum up -~ because you are not getting, it
o ams .Hkn. an the m;»mtiom you only get the things
that want w*ht pasasd in -~ did you know a:l.ao that that
“fellow m luht said that I had beaten up. 4a4d you know

’ = i'-hlt' mnhbt one, he is not allowed to drink in the present

cum that he wo:ta in, and, nwbtx two, ho u nokt allowed
; _m) iubp the casing mt door, and, ‘nusher threa, his vife
dimm him because he huct: her so seversly and assaulted

i ‘m M he almost umd pummt physical damge to her?

mit have that muon.
All I an i-::d.ug tq get across to you is that

i & x ) ¢

_ nformatiod, ¥hey had all the other informatlen. Thers vas |

' aum:.hc: lntcxutmg thhg. yon mc gotten -~ you don't have |.

xE

e g . e
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1 !abant. the cése, in spltc of what you are nying. now, if 1

YA

~ hpd jut bomn tlul: nmn wvas overturned, it had nothing
b& do with me havuw sﬁq man beaten up,

, couviatton in ouz suuaryg hoo?
Veew 4 DRe sxmn: z Mht you had mt. £00,
" ‘Cosmissioners - i

152

.“this whole picture of this l.ndivl.dutl; and mysel? being

" accused of beating Ml up» an of the legal ternms and all of
blhack wm:u and out of mtuand the fact that we:

’m an attozney who wm 1% and dossn’t know anything

ean, think back, I had uothlng to hide. I am not hiding a
mm: um that's om: there.

All L.was g:ring to get across to this
Mtul.on ﬁ I never ;Jud the gentleman beaten up, and
mt’l m.n a hut. I never had the gentleman beaten up.

And that's m only way =~ I didn't want to
bide it. - I thought they knew all about it, They had all
m information. This was not a mrqt dm .

R comxsam GCRAGSON: Mr. Bﬂvgt'? ‘

- DR. SILVER: .Yes, Bir. KR

- CONMISBIQNER GRAGSONs 'Dr. sm'-'i:. 1€, you
thought that we had tla mrtum of ﬂn eoavleuan 11: our
maﬂw or in ourx mry. why wouldn't wa have thn JP ;

cmnm m:: Ve tom you ulum we received
it we had naver seen it ’hcﬂxc. It is ;1ght in the

i
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- | © ‘trapseript. . 2. L
’ | - ga. SILVER: ~Whea that vas given te yau, that's
3| - _cofnct. i . ‘ ‘ . B
‘| mm amm wc sald we hagd neve: seen thls“’
S and it un oim from the arrest sheet and so forth how big
N a §uy he irlq. All of the thingt .you were seeing were right
7 there. And hisve we are trying to' decide did you beat the
‘8 guy up or have hin beaten up or ‘m.)t. and a.l.} of a sudden Bob
9 - Peceole introduces a wonviction that shows that the guy tm
10 you supposedly. beat w m mvletnd in a criminal cougt °
11 um,ng -ouk of the mqu.nt. ' :
12 ¥ell, it coapletely.hlew away amy belief op my
13 ‘pnrt that you had this guy beaten up if he was convicted im.
4| juum court. I mean, yeu devastated that argument that
13 R hainq made about you ‘having him beaten up by introducing
16 this oonvictm. .
A7 But yet ~~ and it had that impact. But yet,
1 you ‘knew thlt the conviction wasn't valid, had not baen
19 ¥ upheld. That's what bothers =s. A
:'39;;?1 ) DR. SILVER: mn, we go back to the same
af" ¥ .thing. You atart out and we ma with a false mndﬂh _
22 ')vh&ch is Mcﬂcd; then we 3gd all of the things tha‘.- go'|
as w it, and I am sorry. To me, the main and important
:24.4 . ‘part ‘of this whole thing was that there was a false
‘{35 mmuon udc. mi_-.*- the onl.r‘v.-t:lii.nq I can tell you. And

"* . BYERRA NEVADA REFORTERS (702) 329-6560
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“put I tried b qivo the Momt&en involving what ‘happened
and the fact 'tlut x,gu nptbtu te do with that gaunm

Mﬂ ptuin and you goé along the road, that anything else
.'-.you qml after that camsot be too vgud« - '

- somebody should have rapped him, probably.

‘myself I would =~ I didn’t ~— I think you kick a guy out.and
“he"s going to fight you, you are going to have somebody take

"mbuhmdsnyinapuhncmetiwnﬁdwtu:iathe

15{

that all of the other legal = and I said the man received
I vould think that"how could someone convicted of
a srine, 1f n were hiding aéﬁ&thiug. could bhave teciived
damages, ' I'm met trying to u’xa after the fact excuses.

bo.tng batnn upwum-. wag my main concern. § o
And all of the othnr things that uuched
t.hqplﬂ.vuf ¥ would think thlt wvhen you start out. wl.th a .

COMMISSYONER -GRAGHON: nz.v..‘,,w.m. my point is
having the guy beat up, the guy sounds like he was told.that
He' should have

been ment out, the way he was acting, I don't think that

‘hil aut forcibly. -
DR, SILVER: I think that is :éi.
Commissioner, you are u;unq that. But I am not going teo

mr you had the suy beaten up, I tm.al t.hat's quite

J;.uount now, 00 ; 4
mzummma I am not sayidy that,
p&. Stl.w.: ‘What you are @im 1= you .go;m

é
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acaept mtq Bnt mt mg’t ‘presented to ne tm way and I
lwu plubnt:l ghat qm “thto the.  office. and uu:.d uy. “Al,

<you are budg PeopLe ‘ups®: - .
Shn't think’ thak's fair. I th!.nk that's an

. unfair mmoum. of mtumull said tomvu

that my main eoncarn,ﬂm not all this legal mm wvhere he
got awil,w the. gay is convicted. That to ﬁi‘_\ﬁil.gp't
matter. “Th¢ only thing that mattered to.ms is that I fold

_the truth. I-did not: have anyons beaten up. .And I ptgl

stand by that. I never tried to hide that. And I tried to
qlu you that :I.ntamuon.

" and ald o! these othg: thi.nyl that mo ilong
now, wa forget the tuya that nmt out fo:. vhaoh is
boing falsaly accused: :0f doing something, !nvinc thlt put ‘in
th- newspapet, and then the newspaper not prlnt.la!ml

rottmt:l.on that I didan't Iuve mbnay we where are my

:uhl:l now? Where do I -t.md now? '
2 COMMISSIOBER GRAGSON: The only thing that

A4 - mm tlm-. u the bu fault hue, in my mind, is wbat the

MR, PECCOLE: Could I make a potnh ziyht now?
1 would direct the Conmission's attention to lxhip.gt 4 that

1uroduma before the nu:a the last time wa mo there.

. And 1!; hu to do with m un:l.mtion, polygraph uu,l.natlon

T ' 15§ -
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dated February 2nd, 1984.

- D Bilver, based upon this problem, went to a
wlﬂ;aph*iwator' and had the i:uutlon brought forward as
to vhether ﬁt pot his intent when he didn't diaclm this
information, mm this 1ntcnf. was to doodu or mislead

‘the me

. Rﬁts 48 the vay the npo:t reads, “Purpose of

- the Q:Mp_auoa: “fhe. purpose’ of the examination was to

&m:lm if lp su,m ﬂiowﬁht he had intent to deceive or

' misiead the mng Commisnion when he neglected to include

in immtm.ngivu o the I.‘.omi.uson that a cenviction of
Gorm w,u for battazry upon the prml.sen of .the Crystal

'Mm was later apm;hd.

¢  “rhe pre~tast mtmzm Mr. Silver stated he

felt that he was adequately g&qgung himself from
' allegations that he had instruched a cunmu to be beaten

vhen bhe stated that. the’ mtw who .tu allegedly beaten on
the ptoperty was taken inte mtody. mv#.ctod and unld the
fou.win; day. BHe -um that h;a Mial pu:pon of

:ﬁitm himself of m llhgaum m suitably met by

mem the dof.uul of the incident and to have further

Mum upen tha sfforta of anothex owner, Dr. Myer, to
éamm; that ‘gonviction in order that their owa casino might

beqm financially xlalglq "woyld further confront the

. Commission with facts not necessarily related t6 his defense

W
.
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any willful at.tupt to ﬂum ‘the Commigsion and stated
that he had never instructed a;_:y person, including Gordon

" Guring thg@;uginuﬂm_;llong wvith selected control

 vOCAl responses were as as followss Question 2¢ "Regarding
. your forthrightmess. in knowingly withholding information

appeal?

157

n

in the puaa:y 1nu d mm a custonmer beaten., He denied

Bllis, mumm up." The exgmination followed.
- #he following relevant questions were asked

guestions to ‘:i:o_toct the truthful person., Mr. Bilver's

from the Gaming cm.luioi:, did you intend to answer my
quuttm Mt that truthfully?®

‘u_ ltu‘

Question 5: -~ "Did you have intent to mislead
the Commissicn by ulthpomi.nq information sbout the Ellis

"2 Ne'." .
%73 Do yiu nm sthe appoal relatu to your
defense ghat you 4id not have Nr. Ellis beaton up?

"i‘ '!‘tl.
"pid you: ‘have ux. luta beatan up?
w "X Ro.

) !‘mlyum After. careful analysis of the
polyqnpb data no «mw u indicated. (:oncluuom In
“‘the opinion of this omh Nz, Silver was truthful in the
Aban noted ttatmau,*’ uﬂ thil polyguph examiner was '

}..,J" 33
e vy

4 . -
E -
.

SIERRA NEVADA REPORVERS (702) 329-6560



© © ® N O oW N e

o
"

R~ R

NN NN B bt e g
a2t RBESEE NS

‘anq\,n lll.j_Ol' vl.olntnn.- . S \ L] ‘
L CHATRNAY, BIBLE: Lat's mm Miss Becker |

Gning cant:q.l ‘Board and c“niuttm.

district court, would you have put in only the district :.-

‘.4n my opinien, it was a red herring that wes created, & red

v @ G
@ A
; ..

llr. Ropald n.. 8lay, who hn dom ‘4n the put. work for 'the

uun. I t:h.lnl: mt we aze qetunu to u .the -
intent, a question of whether Dz. %vu' inteuﬁld to nﬁhﬂd.
or deceive the coﬂtuton. I don’t think that intent was
“there. I think he = - ‘ "
" . CHAYRNAN BIBLE: m. let no ask thh quoutnn.'
If you had known that that conviction was ‘reversed by the'

aourt document and withheld that reversal?

MR, PECCOLE:s No, I would have put in the whoh
-thing because as far as I'm concerned, the district court )
overruling had nothing to do with the issue, really. The
issue was one of whether or not, as Dx. Silver has
explained, vhether ot not he bad had anybddy beaten up. And

hlning that followed throughout every one of ﬂust

hearings. Sha guestfon being did he hy- anybody beat - up., g -

m mu Mu 314 make the remark h} m record that this

L

NM No, X em m&wm kos. - That is
thtmltmutam By e, - s
canmnmm w- hau a za:l.r:,y narzov issue,

o

3 a

-"|

’ibi:‘ )
S

.

Fid
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fmttu before the. mu.

_'ulbus of the cmmn.

159 ©

and you just answeréd the quutj.im that if you had ‘t;hb‘
reversal available to.you, you wouldn't have only submitted
You would have submitted them both. .

the one docunent.
) That is correct. I wauld have

MR, ml:
put the whole matter in, )

CHAIRMAN BIBLB: Obviocusly,
you didn’t know about it bacause you didn't sabmit both
documents. 4 , Y .

KR, PECCOLE: I aid mot know about {t.

CHAIRMAN BIBLE: So then, and I notice that
this was gene into by the Board, your client obviously
badn't 1;&9!;”4 you of the :wetui 1;1 your preparation for
the hearing before us. "

" WR. PECCOLEr No, he bad not. I still think it
cones down to did bs intend to umend this Commission or
deceive th!.u .mtalon, and in my own mind and opinion, he
did not, and &avlmlr. the polygraph exanimr did not feel
thnt he mm ':a mislead or deceive this Commission.

mm PIBLE: Do you want to talk about the
mtau aum:lan? x.,m you brought Renny Ashleman,

mm Yes, Mr, Ashleman handled the
He can bring out all the
infornation mt i, :iqutred.

mm.

To be complete,

My name is Renny Ashieman. I am

:P' :

3

SIERRA NUWADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560

eec_d afternoon, Nr. mimn and

-+

e

SR

_—

O e e



L “

e
-

Lo
4‘-
w B3

Z f
. ’
B B
¥i '
Foe = P i
g .

" B OB B B B e o e e
u:up»ﬂagq-ﬂ-am.a

Yo W R W B W W

,- anrthtnc put if thu Mlnton night :ma tn tnau about.

" 'the Commission that I have not seen, that perhaps the docbox-
= _uu in m m accused of fraud in his handling of uadicaid :

. certainly examined all ‘the records available l:o me — ‘in any

“'“Rif'f“ e :v~ M ﬁ‘-‘i-‘T!‘:; i ;§r __..:“'?:-‘?F‘— w - - R R, g },r,:-, e
. - % 2t i N % 3 L -
i ‘-I'l -' > -
‘ah attorney. z think. I an pmba.bly hére more in the nqt.uxe

atawltnurthanluum 8o, if now or atw ’
polnt the nhﬂmn vcn:l.d like- le ﬂﬂﬂl; "that will certainly
be uguublt ﬁt‘h n hocmt I nul talk about asome mwu

lawiﬂswmwmmtomnryhuaf.
-h light &! the past umnion. mt'- not to. leave

It is very long and complicated in this’case, Medfcaid, and
., I am sort of guessing 'at wvhat you might want to know about.
I anm happy to go into a.ny detail you: al.vht want to have. I
brought ny file with me, g
As I undarstand it, thers has been sdme Bort of
a very vague and gcnon.l allegation net msmur asserted
“4n’ the public hearing but a memo that might be available to

' -umﬁrmt,
‘lhat is clnrl.y not the case. He's mm
Juccund of friud. He wasa't in my opinion — I BiSe’
,m guilty of fraud. The state didn't claim. txm&. The
mty attomy qml’n from the state is here who handled’
I think fhl ‘u,oﬂd concur vith me n was not a

\\.'
’

‘the G&:l.o
fraud case,

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560 S
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" of time, wp involved in what x quld call an erroneous oOr

-, Commigsion in the shortest possible time. If !;::ntiht-hah
. your pemiuim“{*l woulll like.to distribute gome ezhibi.m

us?

, - Jaboratory wexk whea in fact be had mo leboratory and’in

4

. The tuaﬁl o: the matter so far as X nndarataml
them are as followss m doctory over a substantial pnr.i.cq

nistaken bini.ng procedurs. .and. if it is tho pleasure of
the chairman, I would like to Jctually shw gen sane
billings because I think that will make. ‘the reason why. ve e
say that this was not a,cplpo:b;tox matter clemrest to. th%

CEATRNAN BIBLE; Do you have a copy for each of

MR. ASHLEMAN: Yes, I do.

CHAIRMAR BIBLE: You are probably the only oaau
that understands thess, Jack. Go ahead, Renny. ¥y

MR, m: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. K What |
the case essentially was about _ww' vhether or not the doctor -
lﬁ pl.lllnq Medicaid and attempting to receive fees for -

fapt ‘ihe labeuto::y.-quk bad been suhmitted to outside
wendors, _
If you will look at the form in front of you,
which is an example of the doctor's actual forms, and I have ¢
Just taken these from his file, I have asked the state for
their wi&‘gﬁ’ ané fﬂu‘npeatadly. They havep't given
them to ”0;&‘? dtmibed vhat it was about. S0 I had to

T
e

»

: ot
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" Heplth Lab,, Moenix, Arisona,®. Certainly nothing there to

‘wo;:k por!m:.ptd outside your office?"

| Urine mmei- and of mxu the little marks to indicate

aenq.tstmt with the prlm ‘allowed for hmdlm fees, Now
. AUt all of these are xummed. A handling fm is the fee

1

*
.

go to.the doater's file and Q{gfont what they described to

" Mgk I belleve this covers the situation; If'
you will look.at the form coming down your left-hand side,
uembers of ma-ﬁnm. you will ses that the doctor said
"Address thc !:acu!.t‘y;lhut seryide is rendered, National

mislead: a pair &! bnh that the doctor was pe:temm the
service in his. own office, ‘

Iz you w.ln lock across from whan it says
that, -under item 22, the guestion is asked, "Was laboratory

You will see the asterisk in the box or near
the box 'qu,?' Couldn't be anything clearer ‘than that.
1e you will come down to the procedures
provided, you will see *Urinalysis, National Health Lab.

that was utto, and .0 on and 80 forth for tln vacious
uanmuonu. They nu all done by th. out,ndg lab..
' the dootes’'in fact charged fees thct were

t‘hlt you charge torﬁth'o mxng of a sanple, the . packagi.ng of ]
& sample, the papem ug,w: the sample and forvarding it to
the: laboratory, m n a separate charge from what you

-‘{1'
T

g_ .
S A
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would cham gn: labtmntery mh.
; Itl.linfact. lnnlof. thtcnu that I have
exenined in, this emc substan:m}y 1ess than any
_ lnhonto!r m mcxfu-llr the ' Mr'a lsboratory charged,
A1l of ms wu uqmr. All: at t.hat would m- caused no
trouble. i
‘ m. Ahe person that prepared the bill used
m 800 series .tn hnliag. If you will lock at the little
mpbo:s unéu"itn 0; m vill see after the first one,
which .was the exam — it has nothing to do with this
l.sm 8 Series of, 800 numbers. Those numbers indicate
. Jaboratory work instesd of handling work. 'nwa vhere the
. ‘QXFOR Was yade. | -
i Aed in ‘Zact, . there were cases in the bills
vhcn that ruut-.:d in an cvezchltge. Not qnuy as much as
:Slboxmrk mﬂl ‘would bave baen, bt more than a handling
fee thlt wuld hm bqtn paide
R oy ‘We have submitted conrsistently tbct that'. vas an
nror gertainly rather - than an effort to in. any uy
fumlcum nislead because it's qaite clear to anyone  that
. xqadi these . mm ‘that in fact the work mt to an
. outside lab, and u“;\gum alear.to anyone knowledgeable
with the pttm the decttr was not endeavoring to charge
laboratory prices.. In a ginn case you. wou:.d have had much
larger chau-l than- thm for my ubouthy work.

-
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-» v on I might m. incidentally, that the rsm.enation‘

T 4nﬂtc1¢ of nnt. MIC; admitted in any way other. than

_6'

b3 tht fact ﬁat ve nade m erronsous claims. -

s A
PaFtiae

-

We had a’ eoupit.‘ﬁg examples that 'vp put in in
our hmdvudaq'ﬂ.nu these %u prepared. If you look to
the right, .ih;'LOS urinalysis mbun tvelve and a quarter
from the lab, The urifhe culture that was 10 and 9.50 vas
paid by the state, would have baen 13.60 from the labs

" Sickls cell, he had $S5.. We bave §7.48 is from the lab.’ So

: J:hay were nubltmuny off :ln that regard. L
© The pnmt ttat.us of the case is as follows:

. We had met with the state’.and 'aiscussed various numbers in
details We ran our own sudits of the amount that wa thought
the state haed\wcxpnd us based upon_these errors, And we
paid I:ha;.' And a sum arzived at with the state to reimburse
thém for their antiuuvc efforts,

I The state sought _1;;:. resignation of the doctor
£rom the program. The doctor gave that resignation. The ”
satter is essentislly settled vith the State of Nevada,

" Zxem the progras W hot be taken in any way as &n

Mﬂt& :eimbuumt is so poor that the

m“r tvo. yoars before ‘had appu.d to withdraw from the
'pmrn andmu asked- By the dcpntnant to atay in hocanu
::m that tike there was a scarcity of providers and in fact,
' 1ittle discussion weut through as to his obligations on the

boag

oy

e
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PR | Bippocratie oath and so oh. It wasn't to ,htu‘nmc-il..{’
;2 . aﬁvanngo. ‘Certainly w wasn't wvorth continuing the §q£.~‘u
3 2 ik were. B9 #e resigned, '
. & [T bave, 1¢ the Board vighes them, siher
s  examples th; are sinilaz. 1 thm thar are probablr
;% 6 | . cusulative. "i don't want to take your time up with those.
“*7‘.,1 .80 that you will know.there were some 73 cases cited where
: ‘;_";,, "8 %, the lmlitézr said they bad never received the spacimen.
s N gh{ state viqu :tlak as 2 more serious charge than the
e e o |
= lfi;‘\ i I might ‘auld'!toq our vicupoint that charge has
u‘ﬁ absolutely no more mlomut than the other of the
33 misceding because cux sffort plainly was to charge a
14|  handling fees It is guite clear if you look at this
‘A5 |  document that no effort was made to mislead anyone that the
-1(:"" . doctor was Miaw‘ I'.Ill .:nbnéatury services At his own place.
37 OF course, he.would have been entitled to the
551 Nackiing Eus ekl or pot the specimens ever got to the
&i., L' . ~lab or whether they lpst one, whether they failed to keep
';‘,13‘2.‘&:,} teack-of them. We are t.nking over ghis period of time
’_ afe, quite literally specimens and J.gboui:ory faes in the total
@\n of many thousands t:oq, m doctor md this program in fact
3% | in the tokal of many many ‘thousands, So, the fact that the
& 2 lab could m on a mpp; nhoch trace 73 J.; not entirely
, 38| shoaking to us.

0t 1
& wta §

ok

-
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" '_ i’ We would have had no way to know they either
o 1:’ didp’t rcu.ln or didn't ptocuq\ them or if they did, they
S o " ooded or put thn down wrong in ‘their bookkeeping because
i ¥ K3 ‘oruuruy the only thing t.htl: the lab brings to the
* 5. r doctor's agmuon are abnormel findings. Not the normal '
” 6 t;gliﬂlngs. S0 thera ien't any fesdback here.
\ ( Le 5 ’-M{,t;;?‘ﬁl"ltmly the situation as far as the
L s 8] state is conoexned., ¥he stats is satisfied. The matter is
« "9 | rover with, I.have a stipulation signed by the applicable::
e ;;!.p- Btate 'dewtunt. ‘ll“»lan not signed off. .
: ll !lt. lolltngmrth N T and other lawyers are having some
12| “fun with some of the;language that is mot related to basic
.-— > R 1‘3' - | settlement, that 13%&. anount and the fact of his
5 L4 *f reservations & . r’
').*'.:??:1_5..‘ _ 0y = The Ingpector Ganuu bas been in contact with
L e 16 : . The Immto: ptral is and m been since Decenmber of |
t» o 17 . ‘.’uit year emmwu .. upreuntanvo of the secretary vf.
14 L5 13 nnn. His qu is %o Secide vhether or not there was a
1$'|  violakion of something: ;aalled the Civil Penalties Act., The
30|  Civil Penalties Act addceiises itself to whebher of not the
21 | provider knew or should have known that.a billing vas -
2% . erzoneouss It is one step further, one step less serious
23 ‘than the stete chargé. in torms of the standard mmnt
24 calpab:l.uty. 2
® 2s ‘The federal government has expresaly feclined |’

SIERBA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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; tﬂ atan mm: uﬂm listened to my explanations, our
Mnltut%hf sore facts and &0 on, they utud to &
' proceed at at¥. . !tht-uplnthatuuwinhea-
,con!cunce m wuu ud attorneys for the tmm
gm:m. . : J
" Jn any event, that is a ‘eivil statate that
assesses a £4ne ‘thet is squivalent to the ﬂm that is paid
for negligencs -in the: ptmujc!.en of a tax return or other
,thiug:l that you; umc._p:wm-.} Xt isn't a fraud statute at
all, ' It isn't a cti.a.lml statute at all, ' That is the only
one the tmul gmrmt. i.s m.;cruua in inguiring about.
. _Thexe is a lot m« detail te these dlsausuonn
thnt 1 cnu:l.d supply if the Comaission wants, I don't want
to dnll on things that apy_not nacessary to yoar decision,
: mxmxsmm Renny; ehat was the total sum
'. of nonoy that the mzpaymnt amounted to?

_ « ASHLEWAN) Iight around $21,000, We think .|
 khe wemt was 13 ox ut.boa. The 'atma thought it was:
7 Wlﬁ m:c was a rmc ut their axponm for the )

7’ investigatien. Given that range. and the fact that they were
mﬁ xish a $21,000 ummt u a motintcﬁ ts.quu. e .
. mt that vas tMM“tthd on that basis. We
3 ‘J:dti nok w:mu detine my how much was overpayment,
‘ and mcuy m much was mn& tps the investigation. The
--state was satistied ltm th. ggm sun of 21,000, Our

_SIERRA NEVADA BEPORTERS (702) ;zs-ésso o
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dispute.

halng 85 would have m what?

,.\‘.

£inding was. mm: u» mn: um‘l(ng was about xa; Botlk ut
_ those @ think were pretey. quickly done. We just m the
hoeskupo: 4] back thtmh it m:thny could be riehh N*
could be right. 3 W e

£ CHAIRMAN lmm " On the: -form that you provided
to us that has a tet.n mm: of' tas. what should the ¢harge
m. been?

MR, ASEGRMAN: The $50 .at the £op wouldn't hpm

_been in dispite at alls, The portion:-of ‘the - ‘other’ mnr :
amounts that Nedicaid. ould reimburse wnzd hne been :in .

It would look to uh An this paxticnlar huz
Wh the 85 for uma sell might have been the. ar:mnua
charge. He would hm h«n oatﬁ.lod to 9.50, #10, something
in that range for hmalinq of t:hcn speeim qad ‘
epamination, So that wouldn't mm b*ian out of line. He -
ueﬂdn't have been entitled to any more than thlt" nnleu ke
actually ran the test mu. ' _

CHAIRNAN BIBLE: 5o the totel amount instead of

m; ‘rotll anount inll'.nﬁ*ot being 85
mm have been subnmj.uly less, but the wur these work,
:you don't get all you aqg’!at apyway. Be should hwe been
paid #5 less on this m, ilx. %hlimn. , y
CHAYRMAN. mt S0 instead of billing 85 he-

;,\’ ‘%’ i
PR
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lhon:l.d hau billed 807

B 3

* If they wou.ld have had the codes outright, they would hmn

.~ bapn-billing a little less than that. Some of thesa t.hingn

the state never reimburses. ' It is just part. of the service

pegformed and nobody-expacts or gots reimbursement on them,
N mrmt m: m: wvag the l:im period

Mﬂvcd? %hen did it commence and. conclude?- :

MRe ASHLENANY The time pt:i.ad vag, if I recall

corucuy. a ynr-mi-a-hau to two years,

DR. SIIVBR: Two and~a~-half yeazs.
MR, ASHLENAN; Doctor says.two and-a<half

years. I haven't dtignnud 4 po:io& that long with the.
.&tate, but I certaihly accept his word on .it, It vas,

although there were 1900 some of these particular kind of
QIWI’I. it was the Bame one each r.m It was exactly th;
‘samk problem, that he should have been lm.‘ling mdar the
900 series instead of the 800 series. &

Other than the pcssihnity that it w or may

not have hesn called e his attention in a general- my by

e
¢

ko

gmru bulletins sent to all providers, there was. nothing

qi.vaa the doctor to spncincluy let him know %hl.s Was bainq

dm in a mistaken tuhlon.
'L'he othat place where the data ‘might be -

: avauable. 12 you were to study it, you l.ook at your cnvs

-
-

i

L ASHLEMAN 'l'hat is one way to look at uz.

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329~6560
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" questions. | .

- - sEy, “Pravd.® We unl tlli-m:d 'lhusiva bmim. Kumber

" "graud,® you used ths. m abusive-biiling?

;:odu very nu;ttuuy and youtr 900 ranges, I n tﬂd rou
might discern there is a limitation. - These ace puttg hud
to foliow, These mistakes ars.not uncommon, by any means,
7cmm BIBLEs You 11161““3! that there is -
someone here £ron the attorney ﬂmn),'s office.
MR, mm. Yes, ;
CHAIRMAN BIBGE: Would you coms forward and
identify yourself, please? I'd ke to uk-gou a couple
mmm: banitl, n. Bautngwo:r.h,
mt.'l ‘attorney general, J.oqll coumnx ﬁn m mme
dlﬂ.s!:on. \ ':‘;‘» 6
CHAIRMAN BIBLE: You nave had m mrmuy 3:0
hear what Nr. Ashleman has told us about &y u:m. Is
thﬂt aprth.tu thet you would diamu uth dr m tacta
mu m vould wish to embellish? - .
o .. WRi. BOLLYNGSNORTH: ‘!Iumly--ldidtake
notes..’ m onily thinu I'd m;qf ® ﬂu:!anm&:’u we never did

o

(

one. ;
CHAIRMAN BIELE: = Abusive bunnq'z

mtwan !cs. sit.

CHAIRBAN lmxr You' dtﬂn't uses the wm

m:mom: !‘ga, sir. 8ince gm*an
3 . ,

#
P
.

L
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nuxber systeas, Exagpt for the blood specinen, the hcnaunq
5 m iacludod in the rmlu umutm: and. that is

vouldn't be a handling:abarge. !bgn have been general

v
& * + i B BN
= a A
% . T 17”' o
- 1 -
. ‘

attorney you know the-digferendn. - The £5408 would be a
criminal hlgu'f&! wilfulX and kawinqu. llﬁu we use under"
the CFR m:tn buxm, 1t'n not that high a standard or
thntatomd mthucummmtmebto renove a
duntot :tu Hadicaid ynvuﬂu. _

, CHAIRMAN BIBLE: Iw pﬂ.vilugod are the kind of
errors that ve see in.this billing with the use of the 800
fAumber nthc: than the 900 nuzber in the ayam, to you:

=, mm&mm: One moment. I need to.see
the billing. What is your question now? ‘

cnamu BIBLE:s How prevalent is 1t with other
pli'y'iicim;: who are pntﬁtglﬁnttn_w in this -

mm. EOLLANGEWGRYE: It {sn't. It isn't very

often done, - o
" CHAIRMAN BIBLEs Dossn’t happen very often.
. " uR. pé@.thm: Or else ve wouldn't have
gone on Dr. Crabberin. I do wank to explaiii ghate are two

*

chayges are allowed for blood apecimens. - ‘K11 -other
umim; like oul » uxlmlynu, pap ;nau, st cetera,

rezc:red to the 9907 maush 9909 at tho CRVE.
80, owm the humd speaginens, there

a 1

-
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" overcharge? _
. +* BOLLINGSWORTH : m o Ao’ investigative

1] "
' dma. ~axe on this m th-y indicated that

. withdraw from handling ngmﬂu.

doctors are on the prégrap ii: this: time., I cannot respond
to whether they did cequest the doctor to stay om or mot, I|

bulletins outs Renny asked me'to see.if I could locate
thea. I hawve ulmd . c.uam‘. and they ars looking for those
bulletins ta -hev that mnummﬁ been. sent out on that.

enimm BIBLE: | m_ﬂa $21,000, that imcludes
your 1nv¢athntiu tu and m ntmud munt-. of thu

S'\\

fess, yes., tn.en.

mmunmas Mth&tilmﬂOMtMtht
doctor wm. ggpny to your organisstion?

| MR. HOLLINGSWORTH: Yes. I don't know whether -
he's cempleted the payment- or not. . But we are in the
process, What we are doing is that he has had some bills
that were submitted to the Nevada State Welfare Division
prior to July Sth of 1984, and after they go through the
Bills and determine which ones the state Will pay, that.is ’
attributed against the §31,091.
 CHAIRRAN BIBLE: I .ses.
msm GM! How many pecple,

+ ‘Ashleman mx«wm they =~ the doctor mnnd to

MR. EOLLINGSWORTH: I GoR't know how meny

_SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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_ chance to ask -my cliemt, 8o I can't respond to that
- quastion. i '

Mﬂg&n l' that !W’

. the 21,000, what did the state propose oxigtmlly? It seems
v_lika you settled for 21,000, What was the original amount
 you were asking? ' '

p:opou}!

didn't know §hat was going to be asked; so I didn't have a

mmém GRAGSOH: There must be &

lm. WMMc ‘Mot at this time, no, .I.
,doa't mm this: uquut vas mﬂe 2 coliple years ago.
e { was before w times xﬁo 1'd have to check with my client.
mm LOCKBART: - Let me ask you ons
question, Since thm u- jumping around, u,eoo. 15,000,

MR, BHOLLINGGWORTH:; What wae the original

. . COMMISSIONBR LOCKHART: Por abusive charges.
Seens like }ou came to an agreement of 21,000, What was the
original abusive charges? ol ‘ -
NR. HOLLIMGSNORTH: Under NBS 400.~~ one second
and I will even give you -the statute. Under NRS 422.402(2),
whatever we determine the amount is the statute allows us to
triple the dmsages. 850, I remember the ﬂu{!uau we had
talked about wvas 50.809.’ Isn't that correct, M‘r
Including. the triple of damgages, So, the original figure,
that the state -—- the original figure was about $50,000 and

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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| ., therefore, we didn't have to bring the action.

s, : That be wiil not apply, reapply. or seek

I iover a two and-a~half year period. ‘The cost of; number one,

174

that inciuded three tines whltalnr the mnat was plus some
investigative faes. .

The only differencs, .the reason why the Revada
State Welfare Division Game down from there is.that the only
way yoRr can get those txtp}t dumngu under RRB 422 was to
bring a oivu action in state m(:t !or .the amount. And so
because of that, the: mt of that, the division decided the

cost of that, they were offering 21 was close enough and

COMMISBIONER LOCERART: So you are saying it
. a8 gﬂm to cost you 25 or 36, $27,000 to bring the action?
o ' MR. BOLLINGSWORTH: No. The welfare division
looks at .the overall process, What they really wanted was
for Dr. Bilver to resign ‘iﬁ‘p:mtu never to return to the
l?.d.to&id program. He, in the agresment, that's what we
received was that he would not apply, respply or -~ one
‘ setond, Let me get the mt wozding for you.

:unsutmt as a medical provider for any type of service.
m reason is it is tea costly £br the state of Revada to
handlo and deal with these abumive h:l.u:lng #achniquu. when
thcn ‘aye 80 many of them, and in ;hu casé there was 1956

Gtmnring then, uanbor tlm going through and checking
them and looking at thu, it is o costly to do that, it was

1y

SIERRA NEVADA REPORYERE(702) 329~6560
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Jiist not to the advantage to the state to keep him on.the
program.

" COMMISSIONER m: How did you come about
ﬂs ln the fixst plm'.‘ '

mxmm: There i8 in ths Nevada

State Welfare Division, it's required by the federal
. government that the investigators, we have an investigative
unit that they do review medical records. And 80, what vas

. :’bappening is they were just going thi:augh a formal review
‘!; uul they select each doctor periocdically and they came

' agroas Dr.. Silver, mﬁ they pulled sons exsmples ‘of
,,binlnga. They saw c tzend:. And . so tm what they did on

‘;hi: case is they went :lumgh and got a computer ptintout.

e m ther checked every l.;bonm hnung. There is tmo

aspscta of the buum that ve uﬁ:t concerned about. ' Rennhy

talku‘l about one of tm

We were conceraed about two of thea, I:t you
will give ne one moment. After the- :l.nltzunuon about not
leaving anything out, I want to ln mct hexe.

© CHAIRMAW BIBLE: If m are in aoubk -About
&ﬁing us, tell ug, _
‘ mmm Well, I respect ye¥r -

' ’,@.ﬁ, But M ve werxe in. un:ud roles and we hadu't *
- completed the supunw 1 & sure that the Ganing ..

Commission would be uhf oonodmd about giving information

-
&.F
T
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:" trying to hide lnrthng.' Bo, at‘ lsast I would seem to think

bn.tullx vhat it vas is that ‘a bill was mt to the Névada

~ to .the Fevada State mtm uuuon. ‘ _'f;:;; |
- WWW Itmtomtuawtazhu-
waived any of the protections: tbat might exist. Bé is not

that that would be the caps.”
' T MRe mmmc What we were ‘concerned
- ahoyt in the abusive Mlu:ng- vers two thl.agu On- billing
. ko Nedicaid £¢r laboratery ssxvices when Dr, suvu did not
have a. ca:tiyed laboratory nox have the outside.laboratory .
billed for those services; and these billings resulted in
' double payments being made.’ ‘

The other issue that vas concerned about '.f.a
billing for urinalysis wuh indication of referz&l to an
indspendent 1@0:“0:.? \rhln the test ‘was never m by the
inﬁ‘pmdent laboratory.

CHAIRMAN BIBLB: And the cesults of each?

MR, mxmﬁn Undex the um Jona,

Btate Welfare Divinton stating that Dx. nan: had paid the
laboniliary for uzinalysis, and yet, when the investigators
went ffhb the independent 1.59}9&“&-, t‘.h'ayl presented- all the
recards to is and on their veserds it never shoved that they
had un done a nrimyau.
* CHATIRMAN BIBLEs ‘m the first instance?
’ mxmmm- &ay. In the other

S * g oA

SIERRA NEVADA REFORYARS {702) 329-6560 :
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". 1983 is the actual investigation. That time period’ is ‘the

.

a8 theugh ‘&l bad dnae laboutory: services wi.t.hi,n his own

‘ nttce years before, mmmtcly in 1977, that bhe had to

.- And then hl M;utd us: to; the urvi«. 8o we paid them and

. rauons n Md there was abusive billings.

3 chai:;. The time f:m that you xqgnutnd vas appzo:mu:ur

177

.

~;,nsméc, the first part of thak statement is that he billed
,'aqmr. within bis mpuchlu, and he had hm put on

have -a certified labpzatory md ho was not a coztttl.cd
J.apontory. Or as an- pltotn&t:lu, or: the other altarnative -
mrmwhc #aid that the — if ha did submit them to.an
outside lmm.'h he claimed thak thw billed Dr. Silver

then the msmmy bilied us. Bo then when we got into
th&lnhiﬂtuqobmhmdmthﬂnhndhtnod cutaide
daboratories iﬂf.\ Dre Bilver,

" GHAIRMAN BIBLE: Did that occur? | L

m BOLLINGSWORTH: Pardon me?

m BIBLE: Did your investigation reveal
;Jnt. that. m::m '

!!. nmzmmm: ’fu. This i{as one ot the

CHAXIRNAN BIBLE: 1 au. Further qnalt&omn
Any. tarthu quuuons Lxon unbui of the Commission? Yes.
m. mrmm- One moment, I was going to

two and-a~half vears. It was from .’nmm of 1981 to May. of

period that Nevada state velfare'locked at.

“
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Again, there warc m.u clains, aml as !lr.

Mhlma monod. Dr. Silver over that puw; ct s;lm unt.

my -uur m alam. 1956 is just one line. 1.m. S0 on |
that bill, so the nmle tm was given to yoq, Q;Mt would '
be cmidud six claims,.
is six lipe ‘items. 8o, you can gmgim that _mg tvo
m;ip-a-hau year pexiod with br, flxvcz'n hige practice,
that he did submit a lot of claims, & lot.
- CHAIRMAN BYPLE: Any idea what 1556 is by way
of anmo of the whole? d
mm: Ro, air, my cliant didn't
give that to nme., 1956 to our c,'lient. because o: m cost of
‘the process of billing, then zxg‘amg the hnung. then
tracing it back and 'tnking‘» the money back, uli too costly.

CEATRNAN BIBLEs Purther questions for this

£
¢

gentleman? _ N

) Thank you, You ;ly == if you don't mind, wait,
ln case something else comes ub. I appreciate {t.
| MR, ASHLEMAN: May I, KE. Chairman?

caunm nxs:.s: Go :hcad. Renny.
MR, mmt Firat oi_ all, Nx. Eollingpwozth
apparently didn't hm %;n : cextainly mentioned the fact

'thnttherulkndtommmmlahnmlhahaﬂnot

received certain ut!ulm QM that is why thoy don't have a

tecord. c:mtrly htmht that up for you.

‘ «{’,‘?,,
b« - [
J&* s
+

s

uthough it is on m claim, that "

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS' (702) 329-6560
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uums BIBLE: I thing»m both brought it up
in aifterent f£ashions. .
‘MR, ASHLENAN: Secondly, the doctor never

subnitted amy document that indicated be vas paying the lab. E
" fhe only dsaumenta the doctor gubmitted, and he didn’t
personally stbmit those, these vere dons by staff, they were |
. muud,'au done by: staff, not hym dottor. m only

document be subnitted clearly said on it that he was sending
the work to gutside labs, cleasiy had & charge that did not
represent a llab fee, What this 15 us an ahostad attempt to
get a bandling fee, He was uat.itlod 1:: almt a11 of these

" cames to a $10 handling fee, The net effect of what vas

Yone was that he would get 12, 13 or 14 or lls because of

L]

tht way these wou ‘handled, 5

But there isn't any intent in this and there

isn't any misrepresentation that he is paying anybody.

There is no such thing as nubniktixig a phony uén.}n; or

“anothér dogument or anything else, What you ses is what
" they got What causea this sort of thing to happen is the

Btate of Nevada has eleated the chespest method of handling
“the ‘payment of claims through intermediaries and that is

: _.:J&n.lcauy thers is no na:l human check or nndiung at t'hei.r

zwel. !hcr have dlculd it is cheaper to use a fraud

“metion to mta: oa»sm of the cases, If human hnlngs had
. been audi.t!.m thess on a randon basis it is right there,

"

SIERRA REVADA -RRPORTERS (702) 329-6360
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“-‘anusual to Invt this many errors from one previder but it is
iu one ares, He is a .lana volune provider who made the

. same . mistake over ma mr: again. ' If you put the nuubur one
. 'h the computer and’ htt the other nnnber for a bill, you

» ﬂ.n get one bill onde.- mt are wrong.

-‘thess cases =~ unusually clean., This 11.: the only thipg that
. "these billing exxors are not common. These bunng errors

" not hundreds of thousands of them 4 year. There is an awful
; "_jlet oz these claims. . 5

" oases But that‘.'» hmm the velume he handles. He was one

"eacerd for a man that was investigated for a year vas, as a

Tt 18 not at all hard to see what the nistake:

48, It is qlear the nusbers are wrong, the pecple that are |

knovledgeable in this areas The other place where I would
digpute Nr., Hollingsworth a little bit -» although I think
he and I are talking aboat'm different things — it is

~ Be dlda't make a wide variety of errerss His
matter of fact -~ and X have been involved in a nuaber of
was wrond. Xt is not true if you got the impression that
are exceptionally common. There are. tens of t:hnuunds if

And there h an awful lot of d.lmtn over whak

p:oplx; coding is, ct cstera,: ~at ostera, et cetera, ;&—?l
unusual to hln one tuor. to Mn that. many errxors l.n one

ol tbp largest wam ‘& long time span, and because it
th sipe exror on, a vny Mn item. This happens in

_ BIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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almost gury claim that there weu.td be an umi.nnuom

: . COMMISSIONER wcxamn Let me ask you a
question, . t ‘aan understand what you are saying to ‘me. But
as a hun&m person, what kind o! threw me ot! some of
these uqu on this bill that never happened. X mean that
is the vu.ail - reading it., I am reading you got like the

© -last m} maybe the test was never performed.

lm.- ASHLEMAN: HNo. That isn't true,
mssm LOCKHARY: Which ones
‘ IR ASHLENAN: What happened here was that he
did al) Gt the things to get tln specinen available to
pnetaga it, 'llt it in tuhn nﬁ! ntaqua:d it, keep tt

- %

sterile and se’ on; to st up the paper trail and send it t.o ;

the hbofitm The doctor did weryth:lng. Be doésn't get
uhbu:m gct all of this. Soms of these items aren't

© reimbursable and nobody thinky they are and the state didn't

pl'y‘ for thli. ‘It wasn't a question of Wﬂl:plf:ﬂﬂ)!’.. The
state tries to take the position that this document would
lead you to bslieve that the doctor was runu.taq his own .lah

and you were paying on that basis.

I say that no rmnnblo pexson ungtng this
document: voul& read the conclusion that the’ ‘doctor was
trying to tsll.the state that, to make thea bhlhn that,
You would not try to tell the state that you un doing you:
own lab &o:k by pukting-on the document in eight or T‘M

4
o

e,

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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1 different places that it went eutside. And by charging the
& vrong amcunt-for lab work, o oy
3 _ ' ‘It's just plainly in error, It's just dumb.

4 It isn't cresked. It lsn't an effort to cheat,' It wouldn't
5 winbnasiynuimtm’gcmror the fact that he is
8 a very high volume pracgitioner qd we 'm a very long time

w T period. . The smount of erzor compared tn-t'hi.n overall

8 pncuao and gross mmn was very Small per annum.

".9 . COMMISSIONER GRAGSON:T Renny,  the attorn&y

10 general indicated that there vere some Cases that for
n _ u:lnalyul"that there was no billings. They were never
1’2—‘ .. handled, !'!-uy were never done, L

13 MR. ASHLEMAN: There were 73 examples out of
14 several thousand submigsions. We don't know the exact
15"|  nusber. But the nusber that he would have done in this
16 | period of time would have been pi;obably eight or 10,000,
17 ‘where the lab couldn't trace that they had sent a bill to
18 |  the state for. And we don't kiow whether the lab lost the
19 'u:imylu; mih'ar the mail diq,: nhd'i'.her in a given case -
'20 | the docter's staff out Of these many thowsands didn't

b tganenit one, whethes there was a alstake, {n the number, ¢

2 P m;hntmrmm. | '

- ‘;"%?’H : - ‘This fmm't a’ M vhere ve unt out and went to
.zt.-ff “ithe Jab aid ‘said, "Gea’bere is the rest of the batoh
as m:l: tht one bq!m ﬁ\d bnck. Shall we trace thess?”

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329~6560
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P sample. There isn't any dsmbt,tjh' somple wap taken. The
“sample. The records of them taking that and of the nurses

. dolng the work and putting it in the charts are all thera.

" problem m !u billed under an improper ocofle.

‘urlnalym m you say that he probably sent in?

..been on all or vzrm every claim. We.didn'y hand check

;ﬂkﬁ this ann;ra:ls, you m nying that bacanu the doctor's

183

That wae nover resolved as to wﬁct happened with those

. That would not have affected the doctor's
reimbursement in any way. He had no motive to lie about it
because his effort was to retrieve a fee for taking the

‘patients exist. The records —— they always take the urine

There isn't any guestion the doctor did the pact that he
thought ht m and ought to have been billing for. The

mxasm GRAGEON: Okay. WHow my

. ¥R mm: I wonld say eight te 10,000.
It's many times this.  The Nedicatd practice was only &
small part of the dootor's pnct:io;‘;. Bvery pui;o’_nl: gets a
urinalysis, gnﬁt:lodly. It 48 a very, very (blé,.:n‘uwer. It
would have besn -~ if there are 1950 claims, it wﬁ.d bave

them. We have nevar p&m anything from the ltate to see

which ones thgy are mm about -m.uuc;ly, + But that's

amthlnc you almost alvays have. i
mm m. S0 ars you trying to

G
b3

T

F
B pimntanne
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28 |

_,cms in the first p:.a«? Is that what you au trying to
1. eyt

',ana-a-halt year ponod, If you look at what he submitted,
'M'. is obvicus m 414 this on purpose to ‘try to
,ﬁumhnw getra m. that the sum was not large in

:mthlnq sou would kpow by instinct wu wyEeng.

stated u@.m: £igures tame to about 14,0007

. the uar he stated m::., M 16,000 somsthing.

an
4
*F

business is o lnrqi be tuﬂ? doesn't need t.hm welfare -

_ xn. MWr Ro. !ﬂledoctor has had a
ﬂg large @mtiao m a very long time, including thi.s two

mutoa ™ tho puctm. .80 he had no way of locking there
and saying, *Why ém I getting so much extra money.* In my
law practice, 10 or 920,000 would show up.

_ It wnn:.da’t nean very mh in the doctor's
grosa hul;ags. Dogtorts bills are nuch larger than
physicians, for exsmple, ‘and his is exceptionally large. He
is & very successful p:aétttlmi. it fsn't something he
can eysball and tell. That is all I am saying about that,
It is not = it is an inutgnumm: sum, It is, It is not

~ " GORMISBIONER: 'amm; Well, one thing, = You

N ASHLEMAN: Cotrsct.
: mssm GRAGSON: 'And the snws me to,

- MRs m Bixmn or eighteen, ru.
mu:ﬁ ma If it vas sixteen it

o A
C
"

5

¥ Gl
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- would. coms to fifty. ' Y

r NR. ASELENAN: Ken, I am not sure anybody has
got the exact nuabers. ‘
__COWMISSIONNR GRAGBON: I can sse where over two

,m-.-mz ruu if he ta jgoing to fraud, he is going to

fraud mvy, but nmn tlo:o are others. I don't know,

'NR. ASHLEMAN: I didn't hear the J.nt'part.
Comj.nlmr.

COMMISSICER GRAGSON: Where there is smoke
there inyube & little fize, Is there anything else that
they came on? ;
MR, ASHLEMAN: The state and federal -

,Lnuaugatou 40ld me that they ‘tzﬁutigatnd over a yui and

went over it with a fine tooth comd, and with this
exception, the rest of his records vere e:daﬁttonﬁly cleans’

I will say that, !hit:bailcally is a case, imt o! a number
that I have gonsulted on where there nua't other kinds of
arxors, -it's. a bimn cage. 7The coding is wrong. _}m rut
of the ferk is absolutely impeccable, It's an abvious’

clezical exror.
And I have never seen a case without other

thtngs sm up or out ugm allegations from the nun.

o ‘ntats e alvays saying, "';w ‘overutilised or did. .

unnecessary tests. Yow: %ﬁ t:hu or you did that,® m:c u

. .nothing of that kind in this case, And they tell me they

R
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o . . When the. !diuxalgynaple rechacked and they and

. they made iy Mﬁm I would sit down and meet with
- their aouuﬂ and Muﬂat I an going to do on the

.t’o: N, Mh&m‘l Thank you, nenny.

186

have intennif inveatigated 1;.

Theirs a:iglnﬂ. nunltu wvas they spent $50,000
on the investigation. We settled for leas. Maybe thn
in'quuglio:_n ware a-little exuberant in the conversation.
Maybe X dn@outoéﬂ}h complicated formulas. igt they

| made it vo:ﬁv ‘dlean ugd 1t was a; highly intensive
uvutigatm and it:is very plain that's all they found.

'3 wat, thl_’{ m:qﬂ, T got m very same story from them.
When I ulm the um. ‘that u:'n pretty ohvious thnt this
wasn't done 1nttnthnnl.x, ‘that was when they.decided before

taﬂn'al llm
" CEAYRNAN BI!LB: Further comments o questions

Bob.

: MR. PBCCOLBEs Just an observation, Obviously,
this never’ mmeqq 'in any kind of criminal mrqu. wt
Another point I wouid make is the dogtor himself does, not
Pcepare these, Thesa.go through their billing people. He
doesn't do any of this,
obviously, he would nbt even baen aware of,

~thepe or anything.

T COMMISEIONER, LOCKRARTs
-but he is still rupen-tbla for it

8o code problems, clerical errors,
He doasi't sign
-He, never sees them.

I might understand that

h

BIKRRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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m l.n qaln. I am just -trying to
point d}t mwayhadmntt. :
cu:m sxm: You say he degsn’t ugn then,

' The form luau hag Dt,. Bilver's aigrmmzu on Ake

MR. PECCOLE: « It ia A signature with initials. '

I believe it is the g:ltl. who -im it.
©  NRe mm That's right. Heme of these are
signed wit.h tlw mum-. -~ The others are algud by the way

 the old forms used -to do, signature on file. ‘.ﬁum is no

issue that he pexsonally prepared these. _
by c_am BIMLE: Go shead, Bob, I.am sorry.
| « PRCCQLEs - As. far as thn* area, unless there
are any omt q‘uuum, vhatever other areas that you want

. to pu:aul.

caumbm: Let me ask the other members
of the Commission, -Bob, you weren't here this morning when

_we announced that we hl&. got to vacats thiu; room by —-— was

it 4:15 pem.; Izene?

GECREYANY NORROS: 4100 p.m., 4115 at the
latest.
) cnm BIBLEs If ve continue until then, we
aze gaing to bave to m over to tho Board offices and you

"know where they are.

' MR, PRGCOLE: Yes. We have no objection to

that.

® £

ROE o J.a'rI :

ol

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329~6560 .
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* within the next 45 minutes?

+. . have to recovex.

e

© pretty much it.

. ‘abatain from voting on this fesue because I have not had the
" opportunity to read all of the background material and
.. obwiously, t‘h not have the historical baahqround that tho

- CHATRMAN BIBLE: Would you tell me how much
time you think you will be? Do you think we can finish hexe

MR, PECCOLE:- It's hard for me to. estimate,
are trying to answer or respond to whatever kind of
questions you bave of us. Obviously, we have covered a lot
68 ground in the past. I don't know how much of that we

We

CHAIRMAN BIBLE; Let .:u £ind out from the other
Commissioners if there ias other areas that you'd like to
direct Dk. ulvﬂ: -and Nr, m:;oh to go inte.
thcu any you hln?

COMNISSIONER LOCRHART: " No.

Jerry, are
I think that's

Bob?
‘Mz, Chairman, I will

CHAIRMAN BIBLE:
COMMIBBIONRR LEWIS:

remainder of ﬂu Comzission has.
cm:m BIBLE: I m't imagine why.
the job m m you only had .uco pages to read in thzu
days. . . .
"‘ip. PECCOLE:

You got

80 long.

We are soriy ve made the record |

SIBRRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329~6560
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. wants to spéak?

" © MR, GRUBB: Gaming and Liguor. -

i
. GHAIRMAN BIBLE: We .are going to have to change
mt ;‘ . \ i -

, " CHATRMAN BIBLE: Jack and Ken, is there
anything ull ‘m want in any other areas you want to go

i b !bhn Bob. if you'a ukt to go into whatever you
twummuuayuup. go ahead and do Bo. I8
that one of yobr wifnesses in the back of the room that

» PECCOLE: Yes., Dr. Br

cnunm smm No. I was indicating the
mtlmn :uhﬂng behind you.

" MR. rmnx No, H‘:. Grubb, no,

| MB. GRUBB: I'd like to Gomment on this,

pl.upo. |} éhaixuz;. ,

MW&IB&B: Are you a witness or a patient
of doctox 8? . :

., ¥R, GRUBB: I'm a resident of Forth Las v’ogu.

Z'n a mamber of the Mayor's !ut Porce on Gaming and Liquor.

COMMISSIONER GRAGSOR: The what Task Porce?

COMMISBIONER GRAGSON: You said Paris Task

~ MR. GRUBB: Mayor's Task Porce.
CONMMISSIONER GRAGSON: I thought you were from

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERB (702) 329-8560
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v Prances o |
- . GRUBB: I think I bave an interest in this,
%% think I should be able to speak.
. CHAIRMAN BIBLE: What is your interest, sir?
MR, GRUBB: A citizen of North Las Vegas,
.taxpayer and long-time resident.
‘ CEAIRMAR lfl!.!t Are you familiar with. this

. oaie? _'-'::' \ X : :

m t am. I;. have been here every time
it's been on I wonder why it's taken g0 long to come to
conclusion, | '

2, CHAIRMAN BIBLE: M., Peccole, do you wish this
qnntl.mn to speak as a wu:nen on yolu: behalf?
MR. m:. Ro, mt an our bnhal!.
MR, GRUBB: "X don't mt: you to close this
before I speak. That's all. .
CHAIRMAN BIBLE; Go ahead and take the
micraphope, ].dontuy yourself and "ulu‘tm: it is you want to

_say. Go ahead. " :
' MR, GRUBB: Ry nane is Larry G lxubb. 1700
mgm. North Las \‘nqu. ‘ -

T I have thuttd in the a!tu!.:s og North
«,m 'i'nar for the ladt 15 fgau. I have attended most every

.‘.J

mu meeting and m and uquor are two things whmh I
*u nty nuch .tnteresm in.

C .

L SIKERA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560 .
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-fact, I think several years ago h-“opeutad on my wife,

statement. It is not our job to mr your questions, sir.

" but I am not going o .tell you today.* 1Is that true? -

‘I'd Like to see that e has this. But I certainly wish I
" badn't come today because I didn't want to hear these

‘of taik -about bmk:uétgy. I have heard nothing about that
today:; I don't thifk that a_person ‘should be permitted to

‘you made a statement m«h vas very confusing to-me. You

‘ 181

7 have besn to every meeting that you have had
here concerning Dr, Silver. I cime here to state that
Dr. Silver has a good reputation in North Las Vegas. In

But I want you to knw if he is granted this
license he will h a credit so mnth Lhaa Vegeas.
He vants te. bave a gaming casino and bar. and

thingss I didn't know it. But before there was quite a bit

have ¢ gaming licenxe; a new one, when the last I heard at
these mt-lngsy th%_t. l‘-hxﬁ was bankruptcy proceedings -
aqunst Dr. H.J.nx., “Has that been settled?

cumm BIBLE: Well, ,wou are just making a

MR. GRUEB: Okay. ‘I hm that that will be.
8 m:nnmm(m: ﬁe havc a lot of matters that
have been lwblitt.ed tﬂ us that wc 4idn't rehash today.
ms Well, and st the laat mtlnq here

said, ".'I have 1nto’rntton; and it may become public laterx,

CHAIRMAN BIBLE: Well, that's what

SIBRRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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© that matter,

§ &

He. Ashleasn Just finished explaining.

.roratmm.
. been requl.ud' to build a hundred room hotel,

ordinance.

" 48 & matter for North Las Vegas to handle.

192

That was the
Lnf.omttlon. -,

¥R, am: I am wondexing what that was for
the lnt t.lu:n wonths, 5 ‘d

CHAYRMAN BXBLE: That's vhat it was, right.

| NR. GRUBB: But I would like to see Dr. Silver
have that casino down there, I know the people in North Las
Vegas have a very fine opinion of Dr. Silver.
. But there is a problem in the fact that

Dr. Silver uppn-d !ot a gaming license under an old
Fow under this old ordinance he would not have
recreation and
restaurant. Kow, if be is 9!!92“"‘;{“11“!1“; according to
Mr. Wolf, 'our city attorney, he cam go back under the old
Under the new o:dimé,i he would have to provide
a hundred reom hotel, restaurant, recreation, And it makes
a'difference in the city of 30,000 that he would have to pay
for his li.«:;u. uquor licenss, under the new ordinance.

Now, to me that's enough to pay =

comsnm,emsms ‘Mz. Grubb, I think that
If .he gets his
license, they are going to have to approve the zoning and
We don't bave anything to do ‘with that, And
that muda't ba add:mﬂl here today.

“MRo w: All I would like to knw ilwhin he

SIBRRA .NEVADA REPORTERE (702) 329-6560
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.gan amlylfnt a license. He h'u applied. When his
J.inenu ~~ when he should be uxma to apply for a license.
It makes a difference to our city down there,
CHAIRMAN BIBLE: qoniu,tone; Gragson just
|3, .indicated, that’s not for the Nevada Gaming Commission to
deternine.. That's for the.people in Rorth Las Vegas, But
) we cextsinly appreciate your goaments, and I'm sure that Dr.
silnt appreciates them as well, ]

W e e W N e

%

8, | MR, GRUBBs But will that -~
10 1 'CHAIRHAN BIBLE: We can't ansver that quutlon
11 bmm g m not thc t&qht Juxisdiction,
121 . *" KR GHUBBY X would like to state that
13 | Dr, Bilver appeared before the council on this this year and
14 asked for- a waiver, ¥e Kave a 15-foot distance between
18 bars, and he applied for a walver whereby he could put this
“16 . near four other bars. The council denied him that waiver,
;;i;aé' ¢ bope that be will be able to get the licepss. Thenk you.
' ll '; [ CHATRNAN BIBLE: Thank you. m. dld you wish
: xw «#e try and wrap matters up for us, please? ,
13:, ,  NR. rmu .Just going along with the spirit
' ’h ;;Si nl what Negth Las Vegas wm:l. I have a couple lstters here

22 Jt X m.ld 1ike to read mmnho -record and then prasent then

'.‘:zs.j‘f _ o the Commimsion. 'This is from the City of North Las
ﬁ' - m“. '_.l ‘
as % | STo whom it may concernt Dr. Prank Silver of

- BIBRRA REVADA REPORTERS (702) .’-_29*'6560
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y . ‘Bilver State nevclmu:t has -aém,ﬂ.ud property in the City
. of Nogth Lae Vegas oh.which is located a recreational

" gorrect the viohgtm m improve the property. ’hry truly

" .. of ‘and future plans for the Cheysnne 7 Motel reflect good

~ North Las Vegas.  Simcsrely, Roy Wodfter, City Attorney,

vehicle park and a motel. When he acquired theproperty
both the park and thc motel contained many code violations, .
8ilver State nwelomt has continued to make efforts to

yqurs; bBonnie J, nmg. m:m Planner, Community !lnnntng
ami lﬁ!nlmt » !lut 18 cttg of Horth Las veqn.
Also a Mtu: to’ nhw it may mcum

: *Res b:. _Prank !unt. Bince Dr, Prank Silver
boaght the Cheyenns 7 mu on\ Mzuzy 2nd, 1983, he has
upgudcd the prm:t.r by tmnnnd!ng numerous code
violations. It ix Ry .understanding thal:. Dr. Silver has ‘
plm to muhu improve and upmﬂ mn the fac.tnt:l.u qt )
that location if he-gan get the mun:y mrovn- from the
appropriate agencies, In ny uninlon, Dr. Bilver's operation

business judgment and will ba baeneficial to the City of

North Las Vegas." ,
I would like to g0 ahead and pug-;xt ‘those and
p&t those Ln. . | f ‘
CHAIRMAN smns They will becoms part of the
record, Béb, e . E i
MR. mmxa Thank you. Other Mzthpt.]ig &

Aj_ e . ?"_ i
SIERNA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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1 :_-: the Mulﬁn and Nr. Mm vant me to summarize at t.hl.s
2 point, I will ge ahnd and do that. I just Gon’'t know vhat
3 other issues —
4 . CHATRMANW n:m.m ‘1 think that would be a good
5 idea. L have been at it fﬁ: about five months and if you
[ ] could supmarize this thing t_or nqn it would be healpful.
7-f MR. PRCCOLEs ‘X would like to point out at the
8 | last tine that we sppeaied.before the Commission, Mre
'; 9| Lockhart made & vary good observation. He had asked Dr,
PO | Bilver, "Do you havt‘arhtu'l'tm':l plan for the Cheyenne
_ 11“{';1' operation?” T | ’ ;
12 And Dr, Silver at that point had answered, “
13 | ."ﬁo-" ' i ) '
14 " n Taking the-advice of Mr. Lookhart, they have
s : adopted a business pun. It Qg&,,iat:odneg as Exhibit B
516 before t,hn Gaming Control Boardi It is an extansive plan,
. 27 It‘ vas ~= it contains everything that is necessary £or
A8 "ﬂmm projections, market analysis, uukcttng strategy,
19 overviews of the Q:gminﬁ.m. I am sure that it would meet
» 40 with your approval, It}i ugn@n Bxhibit B, It is a paﬂ: of
n _ the record. - ‘
2 CHAIRMAN BYBLE: Yes. It was fiérnished to us,
X ” i, a2
24 MR. PBCCOLEs You already have ik,
25

CHAIRMAN BIRLE: - Yes,

st

SIERRA NEVADAREPORFERS (702) 329~6560
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. lln. PECCOLE: Just to show you that this is I
man that m he's told something, he liltm and he triu
to do it.

There were some other comments that u’ia made,
There were scae issues that were raised at the Xast Bﬁud
‘meeting which I in uw own utiut:loa and op.tnion it was
mainly a rehashing of nl the. uaues thut bad come mcu
the Commispion. So X don't think I am making any -
nisstatement when I say, that. There was aome question as to
this Chapter u‘, and ;vlut.hu the Chapter 11 was a reagon to
. vate to deny & licesnse, : ’

" Nr. Hyte felt it was, He spent quite a bit of
time discussing vhythc Chapter 11 he felt was improper.

I &n't"&m that that is a policy matter for
the Board to even cmm-:. I think that is strictly a
Commimsion policy utu:. As ve all know, there are four or
five major hotels in chm.r 11's right now and if that
- became a reason to dm a license, it certainly would be a
reason to-revoke a license,.

Certainly we are not looking along those lines
here-in the State of llgnntto go out and deny licenses or
revoke licenses becauss of Chapter 11's. That is how we
keep nny of these businesses going. B
‘ ‘ As far as Dxa Silver is concerned, I think that
he clearly has the ﬁbﬂt’ti'm run and operate a gaming |

¥

L

e
LS
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" ;angHu directs 1:."1:._0 ﬁ.h menbers of the Gaming Commission,

"sﬁcym, is a éi:r mmall operation. It's not some gigantic
| easiro and it's not some huge operation like we ase on the
strip or even in Remo, the large casinc. This is a very

s 8 the utebuahmnt in I,-inqh:lin.‘ Those partners have resplved

;<o

- xmimce they have besn in operation.

teason for him to be denied a license, - He holds a license

; vith nhtb:lt B mt was pronam to the Gaming Control

uggpum:. Now the one ‘ln North Las Vegas, the.

very small operation. <Certainly he can handle that.

Certainly the economy in North Las Vegas needs that kind of

BONeY + 'Ehaﬁkmn't;huzt'-nt all and it puts peop_le to work.,
¥ ftuat’:ly don't see anything that would cause

out in Laughlin. Yhis Commimsion iri;i!lly aware of that,
Testimony, I can brimg forward, one of the other partners in

their dutezms. They are moving ahead. They have made
.BODE great buinun dacisions out there. And I am told that
thsy have m ohe of thu moat profitable years they have had

.- It seems to me that if they can iron out those
sm of problems, and that's vhat created Dr. suver's
-initia) prob!.m bn!op. this Cosmission, I think if those
:hl,us can be :lromn out, it's a clear showiny of what this
=an A® Wﬂﬂuﬂ dﬂng. W'

' I mm pai.nt oar., and I would just finalize

"'Board. This was a Yetter written by Mx. Jeffrey Jolcover,

£ LT
it

L S
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years. ‘nu_um that time I fourd Dr, Silver to handle
r':f,‘ri
i 7 s
1 am misre of- no u!.rcm«n that would tarnish Dr. Silver's

»
sk
al e

" ”.L 2 ‘jlfﬂﬂl of our industry. Dr. Silver is a welcome and needed
member to theé.gaming industry and well deserves to continue

199

dated Januagy 4th. ‘
,m:nm BIRLE: He i{s the accountant, Boh?
'NR. PECOGLEs Yes. I would like to read this .
Mmz think it really hits home, |
1 am ougyantly a Revada Certified Public
kﬂmntant and currengly hold a ponrestricted gaming
flicom.  § !mu:l.y ntnd as a member of the Gaming
", Contrel Board's Audit Division and graduated summa cum laude
f-tm the University of Illinois. I have known Dr. Prank
§ilver in a business relstionship for approzimately two

ialpnl.f wpright and display an acumen for business as well
as heing an excellent mémber of the community at large. I

chauctet ta ahy manner whatsoever,

P ‘"purthex, X feel Dr, Silver is and will
wntinue to be- an assst to the State:of Nevada and its
giaing uﬂwmr. DLy Silver's insight and imagination
cmud ﬂ.th the necessary knowledge and foundatlon to turn
m- into: successtul :«J.it:y is essential to the continued

as such, Vegy truly ymia, Jeffrey N. Jolcover.*
¥he point bung, there are people that feel he
13 cqpnb.lh This is & m that had to make those kind of

SISRRA REVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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2.
. ;';{%"f:“.“_'“”’ ,,{q@ regard to other licensees in the past.
I .~ -Inmy own opinfon, I would ask that the license
PR -
A 4

©, and ht."adt.tnd cut if he's capasble of running an operation

. . 'I£ this Commission has any reservation, I would
. ask for & probationary type license or a limited license,

. %

like this. I-just don’t think that it's fair on the
wuqnic' that we have before the Board and the Commission
that be be denied a license at this time. |
' " CHARMAN BIBLE: Thank you, Bob. ALl right, I
_will call for comments from members of the Commission,
unless thare are any-questions that you have for eitber Nr,
Peccole or Pr. Bilver. Jortyf
| COMMISSIONER LOCKEART: Mr. Chairman, I think
Attorney llr. RPeccole said the word- I vn;i geing to say. I am
kind of 15 avor of Dr, Silver but ‘for a period of time,
il,ko one year, and see what happens, after that one year.
CHAIRMAN BIBLE: I am not qo!.nﬁ to convince you
guys on those 1inited licensés, am I?
COMMISSIONER LOCKHART:
thep, but I'd like to give him 2 chance. I am in favor of

I'a not in favor of

bim right now, The way I am going to vote, I am going to

vote for him, ' But.1'd like to put one condition khat it be

for one yesr, ) ‘ \
’ CEAIRMAR BIBLEs Ken?

. i

SIERRA NEVADA REPORYERS (702) 329-6560
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. MR, PECCOLE:s I nttjht: meke a comment along that
_line. ‘I am the attorney thit handled the case.on the ‘
Iinltlﬂ licanses before Judge nmmlon. and wit.hin the past
veek Jndn Thompson has indiuud he is going to reconsider
vhether o not we are entitled Eof Judicial review.on a
limited llﬁma' 00 you may Mt ‘have any contern at all, as
far as I can see, m a limited license.
cnm BIBLE: Bob, I am avare o£ the recent
hearing that you had, 22 Judge: Thompscn's initial ruling is
right, though ~- and X don't know the anhper, ‘I have got my
own viewpeint on it ~— a limited license causes us lots of
problems. !ou mnu'f. here this merning when I went through
ny monthly 1mua-m—1mmd lmh But I can’t see 1:
“d44 any goed so 'nnybo I am going to mtop talking about it.
- MR, rmm Mr. Chairman, there uty be in
those ucum. I think you have the right to issue a
_probationary: Licendes _ .
| ' CHATRMAN BIBLE: Yes, ve:do., ,
* . MR. PECCOLE: And maybe you sﬁn;gfvant to do it
that ways </ . C 5
.‘ mnuu nmn: What is the dmm between
e probaumuy and a llni.tcd license. It Ll smntiw.

e

'* . mn: Evidently =~ I dca‘z knows There

. f

o 7 1s really a lot of quastion about it. But I do think that

it's vell within the :[ﬁﬁidi.euon of this coulni.an to

B
A
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: ptobiw nay be in jeopardy on lmthing lm that. But I
_don't think that he did that, s b

 up with tha thing, I feel like now I have had it so long.

-
?l

o,

_ about $6,66% a year. — he m.ld jwpa:dise himself t&

wn’l gtt h.tl going and see what he m do sith it.

LR

I don't belisve that the dcator — and it averages.out to

“defraud the state and the h&nﬂ!glnt out of that money, I
don'‘t ~— to we, that is net . point. I -think his business

‘ I think ‘that*s =y feelingy tiqm':‘aw. l an
sold on ong and against on the other one. ‘
" CHAIRNAN BIBLE: Jack. -
COMMISSIONEBR WALSH: I believe ‘I'd go for a six
months. Jerry said a year. 1I'd go for a six months on this
thing. I am like Ken. I kicked it back a;ntl forth. I grew

COMMISSIONER LOCKHARY: I am mot going to
challenge the aix months. Fine,
. COMMISSIONER WALSE:i ‘What?
COMMISSIONER LOCKHART: Six mths l.l fine. We

’.;— CHAIRNAR BIBLE: Bob and Dr. Buver. I told you
ny cmcems at the dutset of the hearing, and X mirror what
_Een- uu. I think, at least in my own mingd, I beslieve one
Mng as a result of tln document that was produced to us
mmmlng the Ellis mviction, and I felt thut there was
- An affirmative obuqnum knowing that that intomtj.nn vas
ROt accurate, to nput up and come forward. '

. SIBRRA NEVABA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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' grant them. '

~ understand where Jercy is m.lng from. This is a case that
.." 48 not clear-cut black and not clear~cut white. It's in the

; uu of gray. To tey #nd do the right th:l.ng in those areas
" sometimes is a difficult task and the limited license is a

: my to do what we 8id in the amdia Cal Neva, Especially
_ ut;on you know that thst was the principal employer for that

“as T oxpxuud before, \iﬂh puum the wool over our eyes
on the judge. I don’t’ tn.l on the other hand, I don't feel

201

= m:nm BIBLEY There is no question,. and b 4
think thera is a time when it is appropriste, And I

nice vehicle to compromise your own questions, and then you
hope that things work-cut.for the pericd of limitation.

‘ The trouble is, for ,u.alpla, he spends the
money, he gets the pecple employed, he. gets all.of the
things, espécially vith a. stact-up type casing, that: are
lavblvcd. and then m back before us with a na;l.tod u:ltha
problems, and we recognisze the tremendous financial outlay,
and the paoplo that we would be diqiéeag;ng. and it's not

particulag !anhu'uqim in the state. )
Well, enocugh uu. I have td.ked about limited
u«m-, and obw:l.om;y. I u aot ~getting mwhlu. Ken,
& mxuzm m: I'm bantering back and
mr.n on my vote., I ;@ o;a «= I had some concerns, mi&inly

on the other ptobl.l th& they brought up with the Medicaid,

SIERRA NEVADA, REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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; and detersine whether that misleading was intentional or

¥ .' person when we sit hers to really determine their true

N R
- .

X " COMMISSIONER GRAGSON: It takes one vote.

ir

e all have duties under circumstances to speak
when -nm-'_;;_.' the um as an utimtin action, I think
that ve wen" iihhd. = h

I don't have the ability to look into his mind

£
5o

“otherwise. We have very little in the way of knowing. a

- character, So you have to use what iﬁdlu&n come before you
: ;a in evaluating. i
- g I think the welfare thing is a little more
serious, though, than Ken does. I think that we are dealing
. with a sister 2gency of the ai:atn, aven l-.lwugh we are
* dealing with e=mployses who improperly £111 that out. We all
have employees and we are responsible for their actions.
And the huckcg.ﬁl far as tb;ti.: aciﬁl:ons'. stops at our desk as
employers. o
’ . 88y bmu;c of those two factars, I think a lot
‘of the xest of it was zmoke, and I thisk that probably the
‘ mwli;glnmg f.acto:' in my mind vas the.vay that the Ellis
* conviGeion was handieds. I think absent that,. T would be
! inclined to aupport vﬂi:'m1cat$on. But with it“,.'_t‘u not,
,«¥hat's the vay I a= going to yote on the mattex. You can
make a mt.tga. Jc“zgr_md'ue will get the matter over wi.th.{

CEATRMAN BIBLE: One vote.

o SIRRRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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i the == I den't like hcl.ug misled. either, but it-was kind of

" Misled is misled, but it mnd o\rl: u: his’ but interests.
I just wvanted to say that point,

," 1' doing.

’ zéJ

COMNISSIONER WALSH: Mo, three.
“ CHAIRMAN BIBLE: It is a denial from the Board.
COMMISSIONER WALSH: It takes us all then,
-CHAIRMAN BIBLE: It ukil unanimous. _
. mxusmﬁ LOCKHART: Mr. Chairman, I' make a
mation that we ippxm llon:utruﬁd xtau 83~85 for a
u:-mnhh 1mud period. . _
| CHAIRMAN BYRLE: Por su-’:‘mm'ﬁlmm
J.L.ﬂenn. | .

COMMISSIONER LOCKHART: Six-month limited

SECRETARY NORROS: Mr. Lockhart.

mﬁqmn m: Can I say cte item
betore 1 vote? . '

mnm BIBLEy Certainly.

conmsnousn LOCKEARY: He never was migled on

license.

a paulm note., It mkod out :I.n ﬂn best vny bnlng misled.

I n ready ﬂ wn now,
COMMISSIONEBR GRAGSON: In other wtdﬁ in a

m. he probably retaliated to the m‘ntigtuon is what ‘he

SECRETARY NMORROS: I will call the roll,

Mz, Chairman,

e

SIERRA mm:m {702} 329~6560
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4 h. m‘ ] { 19
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5 . mau Now '
" NR. WALSH: Aye.
40t ¢ v HR. BIBLE: NO.
: N CHAIRNAN BIBLE: Gentlemen, thank you.' Are
8 there other matters tQ come before the Commission?
’ , SECREYARY MORROS: I have pothing further,
_ 10 ne. Chairman. 4

CHAIRWAW BIBLE:- The meeting is adjouzned.
(Mpéting adjourned at 3i55 p.m:)
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